

## Meeting minutes

Opened 7:42

Present:

Rurik, Virag, Arnora, Tal, Brianna, Bella

Seneschal's report: Most of us went to Pennsic. Blake authorized at Assessments. Arnora is taking reservations for dinner for FotF. \$5 for feast, free admission. Dinner is Chicken Marsala, Veggies, Pasta, dessert. 8 paid reservations, 8 more not paid yet.

Finances for FotF were discussed at this time. 15 feast spots above the paid reservations are approved.

Exchequer: \$2,412.92 is the balance in the account.

Herald will have suggestions and petition for new heraldry at the next meeting.

MoL will not be attending meetings soon due to school. She will get in touch with the MiC and get things in order for FotF.

Bella has volunteered to paint the sheetwall if we can get it drawn. Approval of the canton to buy the paints was added to the previous approval for the sheet. ~\$25 is approved at this time, to be purchased after a new design is approved.

Tal promoted the baronial practice after Barony meetings. Next one is in Hickory on the 23rd. Meeting at 1; practice at 2:30. His Excellency would like to see all fighters in the Barony there to work on Baronial Unit tactics.

Canton was represented by Virag and Lydia at Pennsic A&S.

Meeting adjourned 8:13